Public Works Minutes February 6, 2012

PRESENT: Commissioner Gary Robinson, Chairman Commissioner Mike Fulginiti
Commissioner Carol Graham
Richard D. Lehr, Township Sec/Manager
Joseph Viscuso, Township Engineer
George Needles, Twp Adm. Assistant
Russell Palmore, Roadmaster
Carol L. Thompson, Secretary

Commissioner Gary Robinson, Chairman of the Public Works Committee called the February 6, 2012 Meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

Road Foreman's Activity Report

Russell Palmore, Road Foreman reported that the Sanitation Department has picked up Heavy Trash and Freon items and other appliances.

The Township vehicles and Police Vehicles are being maintained by Tom Bradley our Mechanic on a regular schedule.

Russ reported that Pot Holes are being fixed as needed. Gary asked if the Pot Hole on Gerald Drive is fixed? Russ will check tomorrow.

At the Workplace Safety Committee Meeting the Chief brought to our attention that the lower window located near the back door is broken. Russ explained that Bud has had the time to take care of the broken window in the Police Dept.

The Township Administration Building has had the Hall Closet extended. Bud completed the project and now Michael will finish with the painting. No overtime was required.

The old 1989 Truck was used the last snow fall and fuel injection broke. The Truck is no longer in any working condition.

Drainage Contract Punch List

Joseph Viscuso, Twp Engineer, reported that all items have been completed on the list except a sealing & coating at Mr. Sexton House. Money was put into reserve and Novotni Bros. will do the sealing and coating in the Spring. The Final Payment to Ashton was authorized at the December 29th Meeting.

New Road Drainage Stabilization Update
Dick reported that JMC is doing this project. They have
Completed the project.

2012 New Ford Dump Truck

Dick and Russ had a meeting with Pat from Bay Shore She is applying for the Co Star Program. Delivery of the truck should be 2 to 4 months.

Old School House Grant HVAC

Ellis Construction is in the process of doing the installation of Heating & Air Conditioning along with Painting of Stucco and window treatments on the outside of the building. Dick reported that the Gas will be installed in the next two weeks.

Drainage Repairs by A.F. Damon
Dick reported that we are waiting on prices for
Three projects. Retention Pond on Richard & Thomas Rd
107 Donnelly Avenue
2945 Moser Street

Report Leaf Collection for Review & Discuss March 12, 2012
Russ distributed a completed report on the Leaf Program
Russ asked that Commissioner Gary Robinson give the report
to the rest of the Commissioners for their review.
He requested that he give a detailed presentation to the
Executive Committee at the March Meeting.

Commissioner Gary Robinson and the Committee review sections of the report to get some clarification on the charts.

OTHER BUSINESS:

County Highway Aid Application (2012)

Dick stated that the Township will adopt a Resolution At the February Commissioner's Meeting to apply for the Liquid Fuels through the County Aid Program of 2012.

Recycling

The Committee discussed the schedule for Recycling Russ stated that some Commissioners have inquired about Recycling once a week.

There are still some Residents who do not recycling At all. Russ stated that the Sanitation Workers do know who these Residents are. Commissioner Gary Robinson stated that he would like these Residents notified. Russ stated that we do have a flyer we can give out.

Gas / Maple Lane

Commissioner Carol Graham inquired about the possibility of getting a Gas Line installed on Maple Lane. She stated that many residents are interested in having this available. At the present time they have propane. Dick will contact Ralph Brown our representative from PECO and see what can be done.

There being no further business of the Public Works Committee The February 6, 2012 Committee was adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted:

Carol L. Thompson Secretary

There being no further business of the Public Works Committee The January 9, 2012 meeting was adjourned

Respectfully Submitted Carol L. Thompson